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FPSC-RECORDS!REPO%TIHG
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING Ve
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES fAGananf
RE: DOCKET NO. 960028-WS - Application for grandfather

certificate to provide water and wastewater service in
Manatee County by Sunny Shores Water Company, Inc.
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Attached 1is an ORDER GRANTING GRANDFATHER CERTIFICATE,
APPROVING RATES AND CHARGES, AND CLOSING DOCKET, with attachment,
to be igsued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
Ordexr - 7)
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Attachment ’;},
ce: Division of Water and Wastewater (Tomlinson)

I: 960028B0R.RA




Commissioners:

SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN ,- DIVISION OF RECORDS &

J. TERRY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L. JOHNSON BLANCA S5, BAYO
DIANE K. KIESLING DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA (904) 413-6770
Public Serbice Commission
January 9, 1996
Mr. Omar Causey

2070 Ringling Boulevard
Sarasota, Florida 34237

Dear Mr. Causey:
RE: Docket No. 960028-WS
This letter will acknowledge receipt of Application for certificate to provide Water and

Wastewater service in Manatee County by SUNNY SHORES WATER CO., INC. under
grandfather rights, by which was filed in this office on January 9, 1996.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD = TALLAHASSEE, F1. 323990850
An Aflirmative Action /Houal Opportunity Employer
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